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Mr Henr,

328 Post Street
San Francisco,California

ear Mr Hart:

You will recall

ember 29th with Miss Bourn and Mrs Kent,that you showed

of which you had one section,another section having beer

another section to ons of our muse

luseum in Baris,a

United States.

I should like some further information about that fresco

ow many sections were there inal group?

hat did the other sections 1

authority for this information?

From what section of the country and what town did the fresco come?

take it off the wall yourself?

Did you

e it on the wald before it was

If you did not take it down yourself,did you buy it in China or the U.8.

Has som tten

it and did he give you a wr

*t other than yourself

opinion?

We had a very

your museum

50 ‘Mrs Hart.

With kindest regards

urs,







	UA022_b010_f004_034a
	UA022_b010_f004_034b
	UA022_b010_f004_035a
	UA022_b010_f004_035b

